MEETING MINUTES ROCKY MOUNTAIN CHAPTER VIETNAM HELICOPTER PILOTS ASSOCIATION 19 Sept 2018

Call to Order: Doug Neil, VP, called the meeting to order at 1000Hrs at American Legion Post No. 1, I-25 & Yale. He led the Pledge of Allegiance. Self-introductions were made.

Those Present:

Lyle BordersTerry OlsonJoe MinkiewiczCarlo CavalluzziBen PriebGreg MannCliff LawsonBill RobieRick Beaver

George Mayl John Trnowski Doug Neil Robert White

Meeting Minutes: The August Meeting Minutes were presented. *Moved to approve*, as presented by Rick and seconded by Cliff, unanimous approval.

Treasurer's Report: No Report

AFTER ACTION REPORTS

 Carl – The last Northern Colorado Honor flight was 9/10/18. What do we do with the stuff, (coffee container, easel, sign), that we used in those events? Terry suggested making them all part of the HWM. Cliff would buy the easel. Keep the containers, (HWM or Carl's place), Lyle moved to table decisions to next mtg. Approved.

Helicopter War Museum:

- Next possible HWM outing 11/2, Aspen Crossing Middle School, (Last time was the grammar school). A raise of hands indicated we should have enough docents to commit. Doug Neil will call Sawaya to check on HWM transport. Bring it up next mtg.
- Bill Robie continues to sell Models through the barber shop. Models 20 24 in HWM and 14 in Golden.
- Bill to check that HWM hanging brake from last event has been fixed.
- Tentative HWM Event Schedule 2018 as of 9/19/2018
- 11/10/18 Veterans Day celebration at Civic Center Park 101 W. 14th Ave Denver. Terry to follow up with w/Co Vet Assoc for info. Will commit at a later date

OLD BUSINESS:

Dale is investigating a Veterans Day event for our participation.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Denver and Pueblo still have an Honor Flight; Carl will be point of contact to see if we might be involved in those. The Denver Honor Flight is 9/22/18
- George need to replace old blue canopy stored in HWM. Terry will look for a new one and buy it. \$200. Max Price approved by vote.
- 11/10/18 Veterans Day celebration at Civic Center Park 101 W. 14th Ave Denver. Terry to follow up with w/Co Vet Assoc for info. Will commit at a later date
- Lyle asked about HWM large maps Rick explained plan to build smaller/lighter holders, Rick requested help finding RVN maps in a 36" x 48" format.
- George asked about taking HWM to the annual VHPA reunion in Kansas City which is over memorial day 5/28 – 6/1 Discussion followed, not a profitable scenario and would not be new to a lot of pilots or wives.
- Rick to check with Bill and make a recommendation to install a new floating floor or not in the HWM.
- Greg Mann Xmas party this year 12/8/18 9734 Tall Grass Cir Lone Tree, (new addr), Greg will email invite w/Pot Luck info

Members wear, Museum sales, Models

- Carlo advised everyone to check their chapter clothing supply for any needed winter additions. Sales of the Challenge Coins continues.
- Bill Robie continues to sell Models through the barber shop.

Next Meeting:

• The next monthly meeting will be on Wednesday, October 17th at 1000HRS.A \$7.00 lunch, by Post #1 will be available immediately following the meeting.

Adjournment: Doug adjourned the meeting at 1120HRS.

Submitted by Rick Beaver, Assistant Secretary Rickbeaver91@gmail.com